
Housing Authority of the County of Butte 
Board of Commissioners 

Agenda –Meeting of November 21, 2019 
Page 1 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE (HACB) 
Board of Commissioners Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue, Chico, California 95928 

MEETING AGENDA 

November 21, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

The Board of Commissioners welcomes and encourages public participation in the Board meetings.  Members of the public may be heard on any 
items on the Commission’s agenda. A person addressing the Commission will be limited to 5 minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period 
of time.  Comments by members of the public on any item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Commission.  
Members of the public desiring to be heard on matters under jurisdiction of the Commission, but not on the agenda, may address the Commission 
during agenda item 6. 

- - - - - - - - - - 

If you are disabled and need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Housing Authority office at 895-4474.  Notification 
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make reasonable arrangements.    
NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 4757 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
1. ROLL CALL
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS
3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1 Minutes for the meeting of September October 17, 2019
3.2 Checks written for:

3.2.1 Accounts Payable (General) –  $349,347.19 
3.2.2 Accounts Payable (FLH) – $36,214.49 
3.2.3 Landlords – $1,153,462.38 
3.2.4 Payroll – $116,986.91 

3.3 Financial Statements 

3.4 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

3.5 Property Vacancy Report 

3.6 Public Housing 

3.7 Construction Projects 
3.8 Capital Fund Improvement Projects 

3.9 Farm Labor Housing Report 

3.10 Bond Properties 

3.11 Other Properties 

3.12 Family Self Sufficiency 

1



  
  
 

Housing Authority of the County of Butte 
Board of Commissioners 

Agenda –Meeting of November 21, 2019 
Page 2 

3.13 Rental Assistance Programs  
 
3.14 Quarterly Investment Reports/Reserves Analysis 

 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
5. REPORTS FROM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 

5.1 Section 8 Management Assessment Plan – Approve SEMAP submission for HUD. 
  

Recommendation:  Resolution No. 4757 
 

5.2 Public Housing Flat Rents – Adopt 2020 Flat Rents. 
 
 Recommendation:    Resolution No. 4758 

 
5.3 Public Housing Contract – Authorization to enter into contract with ECORP 

Consulting, Inc. 
 
  Recommendation:    Resolution No. 4759 
 

5.4 Personnel – Resolution Amending HACB Section 125 Cafeteria Plan – Flexible 
Spending Account (FSA). 
 
Recommendation:    Resolution No. 4760 

 
5.5 Strategic Asset Plan – Asset Repositioning Status Update.  

 
Recommendation:    Information Discussion 

 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
9. REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY COMMISSIONERS 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
12. COMMISSIONERS’ CALENDAR 
 

• Holiday Luncheon – Wednesday, December 18, 2019. 
 

• Next Meeting – December 19, 2019. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

2



Housing Authority of the County of Butte 
Board of Commissioners 

Minutes –Meeting of October 17, 2019 
Page 1 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

 
MEETING MINUTES OF October 17, 2019 

 
Chair Moravec called the meeting of the Housing Authority of the County of Butte to order at 2:02 
p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for the Commissioners:  Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Anne Jones, 
Laura Moravec, and David Pittman. 
 
Present for the Staff:  Ed Mayer, Executive Director; Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director; 
Sue Kemp, Finance Director; Tamra Young, Administrative Operations Director, Marysol Perez, 
Executive Assistant; and Jerry Martin, Modernization Coordinator. 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
None. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Chair Moravec had questions/concerns regarding HUD Reserves shown on the Section 8 monthly 
reports, and the swings in HAP balance.  Executive Director Mayer explained that program 
reserves are held by HUD, to be accessed when HUD’s estimated monthly HAP disbursement is 
determined insufficient to meet the month’s HAP need.  Because of the Disaster and the loss of 
318 units of HAP obligations, monthly HUD program income has been low, insufficient to meet 
the needs of the re-building of the program with increasing HAP obligations. Since July, the HACB 
has made special requests for use of the reserve funds, asking for additional distributions as lease-
ups are secured. The Section 8 program has been slowly making progress, and is heading in the 
right direction. The HACB is still waiting to hear back from HUD on the three (3) Section 8 
program Waivers requested, submitted back in July. Administrative Operations Director Young 
relayed that due to the Camp Fire Disaster, the HACB lost five (5) employees, resulting in twelve 
(12) employees currently in new positions, one third of the agency’s staff. Executive Director 
Mayer added that significant time is being devoted to recruitments, retentions, promotions, 
trainings, and team building, in short, there is a rebuilding of a significant portion of HACB’s 
administrative capacities. 

3



Housing Authority of the County of Butte 
Board of Commissioners 

Minutes –Meeting of October 17, 2019 
Page 2 

 

Commissioner Anderson noted the relatively high number of vacancies in the Public Housing 
units.  Deputy Executive Director Guanzon explained that it is becoming increasingly difficult to 
find and maintain eligible and quality tenants, the post-Disaster environment appears to have 
aggravated and disrupted the civility and sensibilities of the area’s lowest income cohorts. 
  
Commissioner Pittman moved that the Consent Calendar, be accepted as presented, with the 
correction of adding Commissioner Patricia Besser as present for the Commissioners during the 
September meeting. Commissioner Anderson seconded.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 
4.  CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None.   
 
5. REPORTS FROM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 

5.1 Strategic Asset Plan – Executive Director Mayer provided a brief status update; 
Physical Needs Assessments for the six properties recommended for a bond-finance 
transaction have been completed, and an Appraiser has been retained. A consultant 
has been retained to guide the 15-year 1200 Park Avenue Apartments restructure. 
The full 2000A Bond series redemption will occur at months end. Completion of 
the bond finance effort is scheduled for late this year/early next year, in an effort to 
capture current low interest rates. Executive Director Mayer also informed the 
Board that the HACB has retained an attorney in regards to the loss of Kathy court. 
The attorney will be retained on an hourly basis contract, with an estimated cost of 
$14,000 to negotiate settlement with PG&E. Commissioner Pittman inquired about 
the status of the 50-unit Veterans Resource Center (VRC) housing project, planned 
for Chico. Executive Director had recently spoken to Marie Demers, Housing 
Officer with the City of Chico, and she informed him the deal was still alive, though 
the property option on Bruce Road had been lost.  The Veterans Resource 
Development Corporation indicated that in addition to seeking a site in Chico, it is 
also looking at property in Oroville, as an alternative. 

 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
  
None. 

4



Housing Authority of the County of Butte 
Board of Commissioners 

Minutes –Meeting of October 17, 2019 
Page 3 

 

8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 

8.1  CAHA – 2019 NorCal CAHA Chapter Conference, Half Moon Bay – Executive 
Director Mayer reported on his attendance at the 2019 NorCal CAHA Chapter 
Conference in Half Moon Bay, CA. He reported that about forty different housing 
authority executives were in attendance, representing Santa Barbara, Oakland, San 
Mateo, Santa Cruz, Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo, Contra Costa, Alameda, and Plumas 
County and other jurisdictions. Discussed were revision to the State’s LIHTC 
Allocation Plan, State housing silos and their organization, a Washington NAHRO 
update, a State legislative update, a discussion with regional HUD PIH leadership, 
and industry “hot topics” round tables.  

 
9. REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 

9.1 Executive Director Compensation – Chair Moravec on behalf of the Board of 
Commissioners acknowledged Executive Director Mayer’s eleven (11) years of 
service with the HACB. The Board of Commissioners authorized a $5000 one-time 
cash bonus, and additional 40 hours of Administrative Leave time to be used within 
in the following 12 months, and financial support and Board endorsement to engage 
an Executive Consultant. Commissioner Pittman believes a consultant is a great 
idea, adding that leadership is an ongoing prosses. Commissioner Jones said that 
she has never seen a group led the way Executive Director Mayer has led the 
HACB, adding that Executive Director Mayer has a way with people that 
encourages the best in them. Commissioner Anderson added that Executive 
Director Mayer’s leadership has brought the agency far ahead. Commissioner 
Hamman congratulated Executive Director Mayer on the great job he has done with 
managing personnel. Commissioner Besser expressed her gratitude to Executive 
Director Mayer, she appreciates the time Executive Director has spent explaining 
processes, always showing pro’s and con’s. Chair Moravec recalls being on the 
hiring committee when Executive Director was hired and is grateful that they made 
the right decision when hiring.  

 
*MOTION* 
Commissioner Hamman moved to authorize a $5,000 onetime cash bonus, an additional 40 hours 
of Administrative Leave time to be used within the next 12 months; and financial support and 
Board endorsement to engage an Executive Consultant. Commissioner Pittman seconded. The vote 
in favor was unanimous.  
 
 

5



Housing Authority of the County of Butte 
Board of Commissioners 

Minutes –Meeting of October 17, 2019 
Page 4 

 

10. MATTERS INITIATED BY COMMISSIONERS 
 
None. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None.  
 
12. COMMISSIONERS’ CALENDAR 

 
• Next regular meeting – November 21, 2019. 

 
• Chair Moravec relayed that she would not be available to attend the November Meeting. 

 
• The HACB Holiday Luncheon will be held on December 18th. 

 
• The Mi C.A.S.A. Education Inc. annual Appreciation Dinner will be held on November 

22nd. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Commissioner Hamman moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Commissioner Pittman seconded.  
The meeting was adjourned at 2:46 p.m. 
 
 
Dated:  October 17, 2019.     
     
    
 
             
       Ann Jones, Board Vice Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Edward S. Mayer, Secretary 

6



Payment
Date

Payment
Number

Remit to Vendor Total Check Amt

10/1/2019 151563 CALIF. WTR. SER. ORO $70.00
10/1/2019 151564 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $48.00
10/1/2019 151565 P G & E $510.00
10/4/2019 1664 Internal Revenue Service $99.48
10/4/2019 1665 Employment Development Department $43.16
10/4/2019 151567 A & K Water Works dba $880.72
10/4/2019 151568 Armed Guard Private Security, Inc $300.00
10/4/2019 151569 BCAHDC $20,000.00
10/4/2019 151570 Benefit Resource, Inc. $127.50
10/4/2019 151571 Biggs Municipal Utilities $2,466.61
10/4/2019 151572 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $452.98
10/4/2019 151573 CIC $1,888.05
10/4/2019 151574 COMCAST CABLE $116.05
10/4/2019 151575 Douglas Hallihan De Soto $444.29
10/4/2019 151576 E Center $177.77
10/4/2019 151577 GreatAmerica Financial Services $155.52
10/4/2019 151578 Illustratus $231.72
10/4/2019 151579 InterWest Insurance Services, LLC $625.00
10/4/2019 151580 JACKSONS GLASS CO, INC. $266.90
10/4/2019 151581 Jiffy Lube, Inc. $45.97
10/4/2019 151582 MI CASA EDUCATION, INC. $7,500.00
10/4/2019 151583 MRI Software LLC $150.00
10/4/2019 151584 NorthStar $8,601.75
10/4/2019 151585 Roy V. Peters $832.91
10/4/2019 151586 S.E.C. 5 Private Security dba $3,205.50
10/4/2019 151587 James Bradfield $466.74
10/8/2019 151588 Delfina Granados $397.49
10/8/2019 151589 Veda Rainbolt $197.11
10/11/2019 1666 Internal Revenue Service $19,372.30
10/11/2019 1667 Employment Development Department $3,639.90
10/11/2019 1668 Employment Development Department $68.49
10/11/2019 1669 MassMutual Financial Group $2,070.00
10/11/2019 1670 CalPERS $10,635.75
10/11/2019 1671 CalPERS $2,592.68
10/11/2019 151591 A-1 Appliance $129.33
10/11/2019 151592 Access Information Holdings, LLC. $63.11
10/11/2019 151593 Adecco Employment Services $2,817.05
10/11/2019 151594 Advanced Document $540.74
10/11/2019 151595 Asbestos Science Technology $1,148.41
10/11/2019 151596 CALIF. WTR. SER. ORO $337.02
10/11/2019 151597 CDW Government, Inc. $10,326.03
10/11/2019 151598 COMCAST CABLE $207.65
10/11/2019 151599 Gregory P. Einhorn $320.00

Housing Authority of the County of Butte
HACB Operating Account

AP Check Register

7



10/11/2019 151600 Gridley Municipal Utilities $71.34
10/11/2019 151601 HARSHBARGER ACE HARDWARE $20.35
10/11/2019 151602 HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd. $1,896.30
10/11/2019 151603 Housing Tools $8,260.00
10/11/2019 151604 JEFF'S TRUCK SERVICE, INC. $383.29
10/11/2019 151605 Jiffy Lube, Inc. $188.73
10/11/2019 151606 LES SCHWAB TIRES $419.68
10/11/2019 151607 MACS HARDWARE $252.66
10/11/2019 151608 MRI Software LLC $1,449.00
10/11/2019 151609 NOR CAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $12,254.00
10/11/2019 151610 Nan McKay & Associates, Inc. $239.00
10/11/2019 151611 Neal Road Recycling & Waste $12.00
10/11/2019 151612 P G & E $1,006.56
10/11/2019 151613 Plan B Professional Answering Services $113.00
10/11/2019 151614 RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES, INC. $4,024.68
10/11/2019 151615 SPRINT $66.04
10/11/2019 151616 Scrubbs, Inc. $73.80
10/11/2019 151617 Staples Business Credit $592.73
10/11/2019 151618 Void / The Home Depot Credit Services $0.00
10/11/2019 151619 The Home Depot Credit Services $2,843.79
10/11/2019 151620 Thermalito Irrigation $725.85
10/11/2019 151621 US Bank $203.78
10/11/2019 151622 WASTE MANAGEMENT $4,245.62
10/18/2019 151623 AT&T $203.54
10/18/2019 151624 Angela Little $59.27
10/18/2019 151625 Anne B. Jones $50.00
10/18/2019 151626 Armed Guard Private Security, Inc $300.00
10/18/2019 151627 CALIF. WTR. SER. ORO $494.15
10/18/2019 151628 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $51.53
10/18/2019 151629 CIC $55.25
10/18/2019 151630 COMCAST CABLE $153.08
10/18/2019 151631 Chico Turf Plus, LLC $80.00
10/18/2019 151632 David Pittman $50.00
10/18/2019 151633 Golden State Risk Management Authority $27,697.00
10/18/2019 151634 Gridley Municipal Utilities $1,111.82
10/18/2019 151635 HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd. $388.76
10/18/2019 151636 InterWest Insurance Services, LLC $600.00
10/18/2019 151637 Larry Hamman $50.00
10/18/2019 151638 Larry Hamman $34.80
10/18/2019 151639 Laura Moravec $50.00
10/18/2019 151640 Lou Thao $389.93
10/18/2019 151641 MES VISION $586.56
10/18/2019 151642 North State Pest Management (dba) $250.00
10/18/2019 151643 P G & E $6,487.00
10/18/2019 151644 Patricia Besser $50.00
10/18/2019 151645 Riebes Auto Parts $6.03
10/18/2019 151646 TAMRA C. YOUNG $13.73
10/18/2019 151647 THRIFTY ROOTER-SERVICE & PLUMBING $324.00
10/18/2019 151648 TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, INC $200.04

8



10/18/2019 151649 Unum Life Insurance Company $375.48
10/18/2019 151650 Unum Life Insurance Company $501.12
10/18/2019 151651 Valero Marketing & Supply $790.79
10/18/2019 151652 WCP Solutions $737.62
10/25/2019 1672 Internal Revenue Service $21,337.21
10/25/2019 1673 Employment Development Department $4,184.46
10/25/2019 1674 Employment Development Department $160.04
10/25/2019 1675 MassMutual Financial Group $2,070.00
10/25/2019 151654 A-1 Appliance $1,351.38
10/25/2019 151655 Adecco Employment Services $6,275.12
10/25/2019 151656 Asbestos Science Technology $1,973.91
10/25/2019 151657 Baker Distributing Company, Inc. $380.03
10/25/2019 151658 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $6,051.53
10/25/2019 151659 COMCAST CABLE $111.97
10/25/2019 151660 Chico Economy Towing $300.00
10/25/2019 151661 Chico Nissan Inc $32,976.00
10/25/2019 151662 City of Oroville $60,604.20
10/25/2019 151663 Climate & Energy Solutions $400.00
10/25/2019 151664 Cypress Dental Administrators $3,289.59
10/25/2019 151665 EAGLE SECURITY SYSTEMS $90.00
10/25/2019 151666 ENTERPRISE-RECORD $1,251.32
10/25/2019 151667 HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd. $12.63
10/25/2019 151668 Harshwal & Company, LLP $2,355.00
10/25/2019 151669 J.W. Wood Co., Inc. $175.99
10/25/2019 151670 JACKSONS GLASS CO, INC. $332.06
10/25/2019 151671 JACOBS, ANDERSON, POTTER & CHAPLIN, LLP $480.00
10/25/2019 151672 Ka Vue*S8PB $137.00
10/25/2019 151673 LES SCHWAB TIRES $889.25
10/25/2019 151674 Meeks Building Supply $40.14
10/25/2019 151675 OFFICE DEPOT INC $562.34
10/25/2019 151676 OPER. ENG. LOCAL #3 $728.00
10/25/2019 151677 P G & E $5.68
10/25/2019 151678 ROTO-ROOTER OROVILLE $262.50
10/25/2019 151679 S&P Global Rating $9,000.00
10/25/2019 151680 Sharon Furniture, Inc $2,105.01
10/25/2019 151681 THRIFTY ROOTER-SERVICE & PLUMBING $225.00
10/25/2019 151682 TPx Communications $768.56
10/25/2019 151683 Thomas J Griffis $1,150.00
10/25/2019 151684 Verizon Wireless $1,257.89

TOTAL $349,347.19

9



Payment
Date

Payment
Number

Remit to Vendor Total Check Amt

10/4/2019 1699 CIC $148.75
10/4/2019 1700 JACOBS, ANDERSON, POTTER & CHAPLIN, LLP $814.64
10/4/2019 1701 Messenger Publishing Group $125.00
10/4/2019 1702 P G & E $536.28
10/4/2019 1703 Slakey Brothers, Inc. $1,155.81
10/4/2019 1704 Valley Truck & Tractor Co. $75.05
10/11/2019 1705 RUSH PERSONNEL SERVICE, INC $722.40
10/11/2019 1706 Tri-City Powered Equipment $127.98
10/18/2019 1707 EAGLE SECURITY SYSTEMS $90.00
10/18/2019 1708 HARSHBARGER ACE HARDWARE $50.59
10/18/2019 1709 HMR Architects, Inc. $2,500.00
10/18/2019 1710 P G & E $72.72
10/18/2019 1711 Richard's Tree Service, Inc. $1,600.00
10/25/2019 1712 Chris Duran $592.13
10/25/2019 1713 HACB $24,627.75
10/25/2019 1714 JACOBS, ANDERSON, POTTER & CHAPLIN, LLP $814.64
10/25/2019 1715 RUSH PERSONNEL SERVICE, INC $2,160.75

TOTAL $36,214.49

Housing Authority of the County of Butte
FLH Operating Account

AP Check Register

10



11



12



13



14



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE
VACANCY REPORT AS OF THE 1ST OF THE MONTH

2019

Location FLH Demo Locust
Gridley 

Springs II Other Alamont Evanswood Kathy Ct Lincoln Park Place Total Occupancy
# of Units 115* 7 10 24 3 30 27 12 18 40 127 %
Nov-19 14** 0 0 0 0 1 0 12*** 0 1 2 98.4%
Oct-19 15** 0 0 0 0 1 0 12*** 0 0 1 99.2%
Sep-19 13** 0 0 0 0 2 0 12*** 0 0 2 98.4%
Aug-19 12** 0 0 0 0 1 0 12*** 0 0 1 99.2%
Jul-19 12** 0 1 0 0 0 0 12*** 0 0 0 100.0%
Jun-19 14** 0 0 0 0 1 0 12*** 0 0 1 99.2%
May-19 13** 0 0 0 0 0 0 12*** 0 2 2 98.4%
Apr-19 13** 0 0 0 0 0 0 12*** 0 0 0 100.0%
Mar-19 17** 0 0 0 0 0 0 12*** 0 1 1 99.2%
Feb-19 15** 0 0 0 0 0 0 12*** 0 0 0 100.0%
Jan-19 17** 0 0 0 0 0 0 12*** 0 0 0 100.0%
Dec-18 21** 0 0 0 0 0 0 12*** 1 1 2 98.4%

Location Gridley Biggs Chico Oroville Chico Oroville Oroville Total Occupancy
Project # 43-1, 4 43-2 43-3 43-10 43-13 43-14 43-15
# of Units 50 20 100 60 45 20 50 345 %
Nov-19 0 2 2 1 0 1 2 8 97.7%
Oct-19 1 3 2 1 3 0 3 13 96.2%
Sep-19 1 1 2 0 3 1 0 8 97.7%
Aug-19 1 1 2 1 3 1 0 9 97.4%
Jul-19 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 4 98.8%
Jun-19 0 0 2 0 2 0 1 5 98.6%
May-19 0 1 1 0 3 0 1 6 98.3%
Apr-19 0 1 4 1 3 0 0 9 97.4%
Mar-19 1 1 2 1 2 0 0 7 98.0%
Feb-19 1 1 2 1 3 0 1 9 97.4%
Jan-19 0 0 1 1 1 0 1 4 98.8%
Dec-18 0 0 1 0 4 1 0 6 98.3%

Location
Chico 

Commons Location Cordillera
1200 Park 

Ave
Gridley 

Springs I
Harvest 

Park
Walker 

Commons
# of Units 72 # of Units 20 107 32 90 56
Nov-19 3 Nov-19 1 1 1 3 0
Oct-19 3 Oct-19 1 1 1 1 0
Sep-19 2 Sep-19 0 1 1 0 0
Aug-19 2 Aug-19 0 2 1 1 1
Jul-19 3 Jul-19 0 2 1 1 0

May-19 3 May-19 0 1 0 1 0
Apr-19 3 Apr-19 0 1 0 0 0
Mar-19 2 Mar-19 0 1 1 0 0
Feb-19 0 Feb-19 0 2 0 1 0
Jan-19 0 Jan-19 0 2 0 1 1
Dec-18 3 Dec-18 0 1 1 0 1

HOUSING AUTHORITY OWNED PROPERTIES

BANYARD MGMT

Bond PropertiesOpen Market UnitsGridley FLH

HUD LOW-INCOME PUBLIC HOUSING

BCAHDC

*** Full vacancy; (12) units, due to Camp Fire loss.

** Vacancy rate does not include units offline for construction; (14) units.

* Unit count adjusted by units offline - (6) uninhabitable and (9) less units due to rehab reconfiguration.

Occupancy Report 2019
15



1 0/ 18 Transfer list 3+ 275 8+ 184 8+
2 235 7+ 134 6+
3 69 5+ 58 3+ 49 4+
4 13 5+ 11 3+
5 1 5+

* Chico 1-bedroom waiting list closed 06-15-09

1 0 3 18 10 2
2 3 7 3
3 1 2 3 6 1
4 0 4+ 2
5 0

**Only 1 5-bedroom unit. Est wait would be based on when the family plans to move out 

Waiting List: Number of ADA Requested Units

Bedroom Size Chico Oroville Gridley/Biggs# PH # PH # PH

Public Housing

Waiting List: Number of Applicants

Bedroom Size Chico est wait Oroville est wait Gridley/Biggs est wait

Waiting list numbers November 2019
16



MEMO      

Date: November 15, 2019 

To: HACB Board of Commissioners 

From: Jerry Martin, Modernization Coordinator 

Subject: Status of HACB Construction Projects 

As of November 15, 2019, the status of HACB construction activity follows:  

• Public Housing – All sites.  Abatement and replacement of asbestos-containing floor tiles; two
Public Housing units have been completed during the 2019/2020 fiscal year to date; with 104
of 232 Public Housing units completed overall.

• Public Housing – All Sites. Five-year Environmental Review, A project has organized to
perform required environmental review of improvement and maintenance projects planned for
the next five-year period for all Public Housing sites. Bidding complete, see resolution in
Board of Commissioner’s packet for review and approval.

• Public Housing – Energy Conservation. Electrical Fixture replacements in planning, project
bidding and site work planned for winter of 2019-2020.

• Public Housing – Projects 43-10, 43-13, 43-14, and 43-15 – A Project has been organized to
perform needed parking lot and driveway roadway resurfacing, site maintenance and ADA
path of travel improvements. Project construction underway with site work 90% complete.

• Public Housing – Sewer Lateral Investigations, Projects 43-1A, 43-1B, 43-04, 43-2A & 2B –
Investigate and prioritize the repair and replacement of deteriorating sewer line laterals serving
the Gridley and Biggs concrete block units. Project construction site work is 75% complete.

• Walker Commons – Roofing Phase II, Project complete. Architectural design for project
siding, PTAC unit, window, and path of travel replacements are currently in planning for
Strategic Asset Plan work.

• Chico Commons – Phased Siding Replacement Project. Project construction is approximately
90% complete.

• Farm Labor Housing – Combined Phase II & III Rehab. Architectural project design updates
are complete pending Butte County permit review. Construction bidding is planned for
November-January 2019/2020.

17



12 Month HACB Project Schedule - November 15, 2019

1 to 5 1 Most Urgent 5 Less Urgent Cost Est

FLH
1 Phase (II & III) Combined Unit Rehab - Re-design $199,637.00
1 Phase (II & III) Combined Unit Rehab - Bidding and CM $60,100.00
1 Phase (II & III) Combined Unit Rehab - Construction $5,886,694.00
1 Well 1,2,3 TCP Water Contaminate Compliance- Action Plan Development $18,000.00
3 Admin Building- Gutters, Downspout, Paint $35,000.00
1 FLH - Tree Maintenance $75,000.00
1 Demo Units - Siding & Paint $128,000.00

Public Housing
2 Energy Performance - Electrical $254,380.00
2 Appliance Replacements (Refrigerators) $100,000.00
3 ADA Units upgrade (43-10) $213,000.00
1 Sewer Lateral Replacement 43-1A,1B, 04, 03 $86,000.00
1 Sewer Lateral Investigation and Replacement 43-01A,1B, 4, 2A, 2B $162,136.00
2 Roadway Resurfacing, ADA POT, Site Improvements $232,669.83
1 ACM Tile Abatement $58,484.00
1 115 Nelson Ave. Security and Site Impovements $255,300.00
4 Oro Dam Wall $250,000.00
3 PH Capital Fund Energy Audit $13,000.00
3 PH Capital Fund Environmental Review $75,052.20

Chico Commons
1 Siding replacement IV Construction Contract $197,419.00
1 Gutters and Downspout Replacement $36,177.00
1 Exterior Building Paint $176,418.00
2 HVAC Replacements $300,000.00
3 Cabinets, Interior Work $200,000.00
 Walker Commons
2 Architecture: Window, HVAC, Siding Repl. $35,000.00
3 Siding Repl/ Gutter and Downspout Repl/ Window Upgrade $225,000.00
3 HVAC $89,000.00
3 ADA Path of Travel $95,000.00

DAC’s Reports
1 Update ALL reports in ALL projects $1,200.00

Alamont
1 Patio Replacements (2) $12,000.00
4 Painting of Buildings $6,000.00

Evanswood HOA

Lincoln Apts.
3 Parking Lot ADA and Asphalt Overlay $27,000.00

Kathy Court Apts.
Cordillera
Locust Apts.

1 Public Housing Patio Security Fencing $18,750.00

1 Strategic Asset Plan
Total next 12 months $9,521,417.03

Design/Bid  Phase
Construction Phase
Completed

501-17
Obligation Start: 8/16/2017
Obligation End: 8/15/2019
Disbursement End: 8/15/2021
501-18
Obligation Start: 5/29/2018
Obligation End: 5/28/2020
Disbursement End: 5/28/2022
501-19
Obligation Start: 4/16/2019
Obligation End: 4/15/2021
Disbursement End: 4/15/2023

Other

Aug-20 Sep-20Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

2039 Forest Avenue

Jul-20Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19

18



 

MEMO 
 

 
Date:  November 15, 2019 
 
 
To:  HACB Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Jerry Martin, Modernization Coordinator 
 
 
Subject: Public Housing - Capital Fund Status Report 
 

 
Capital Fund 501-17, Funding Amount $557,643  
This Capital Fund is 98% obligated, and 98% expended. Projects include: 

 
• ACM Tile Replacement – All concrete-block units, ongoing - twenty-one (21) units complete 

to date. 
• ADA Site Accessibility Work – Hammon Park (43-15), Oroville. Project is complete. 
• Sewer Service Line Replacements – Chico CMU units (43-03), Project is complete. 
• Site Upgrade, Landscaping and Accessibility Work – Landscape upgrades, tree trimming, 

and miscellaneous improvements addressed in DAC report, in planning. 
• Tree Maintenance – Countywide, Pruning and Selected Removals. Project is complete. 
 
Capital Fund 501-18, Funding Amount $817,783  
This Capital Fund is 64% obligated and 22% expended. Projects Include: 
 
• ACM Tile Replacement – All concrete-block units – ongoing. 
• Five-year Environmental Review – All Public Housing Units, perform required CFR 24 Part 

58 Environmental Review of improvement and maintenance projects planned for the next five-
year period, in planning 

• Bathroom Tub/Shower Remodel – All concrete block units – ongoing  
• Energy Conservation Work – Electrical fixture replacements, countywide, in planning. 
• Sewer Service Line Investigation and Replacements – Gridley and Biggs CMU units (43-

01A, 01B, 04, 02A, 02B), Project construction is approximately 75% complete. 
• HVAC Replacements – 43-03, Replace three (3) failing gas/electric package HVAC units. 

Project is complete.  
• ADA Unit Accessibility Work – Winston Gardens (43-10), three units to be upgraded to full 

accessibility standards, in planning. 
• Unit Appliance Replacements/Upgrades – Countywide, in planning. 
• Resurfacing of Roadways – Rhodes Terrace, Shelton Oaks (43-13), Winston Gardens (43-

10), Gardella (43-14), Hammon Park, Oro Dam Blvd (43-15), Project construction is underway 
with site work 90% complete. 

• Site Upgrade, Landscaping and Accessibility Work – Landscape upgrades, tree trimming 
and miscellaneous improvements addressed in DAC report, ongoing. 

19



 

• Capital Fund 501-19, Funding Amount $808,426 
This Capital Fund is 0% obligated and 0% expended. Projects Include: 
 
• ACM Tile Replacement – All concrete-block units – ongoing. 
• Five-year Environmental Review – All Public Housing Units, perform required CFR 24 Part 

58 Environmental Review of improvement and maintenance projects planned for the next five-
year period, in planning. 

• Bathroom Tub/Shower Remodel – All concrete block units – ongoing  
• Kitchen Remodel – All units, ongoing. 
• Energy Conservation Work – Electrical fixture replacements, countywide, in planning. 
• Unit Appliance Replacements/Upgrades – Countywide, in planning. 
• Site Upgrade, Landscaping and Accessibility Work – Landscape upgrades, tree trimming, 

and miscellaneous improvements addressed in DAC report, in planning. 
• ADA Unit Accessibility Work – Winston Gardens (43-10), three units to be upgraded to full 

accessibility standards, in planning. 
• HVAC Replacements –Replace failing gas/electric package HVAC units, ongoing 
• Sewer Service Line Replacements – Chico, Gridley and Biggs CMU units (43-01A, 01B, 04, 

02A, 02B, 03), in planning. 
• Landscape Upgrades – Second phase of landscape replacement for Gridley Units (43-1A, 1B 

04), in planning. 
• Site Security, Accessibility, and Landscape Upgrades - 115 Nelson Avenue: community 

room, maintenance shop, parking lot and site landscape, in planning. 
 
 

20



Housing Authority of the County of Butte

HUD Low Income Public Housing

Capital Fund Program - Summary by Capital Fund Project

Cash Available as of  11-15-2019   

Capital Funds 501-17, 501-18 and  501-19      

501-17 (Revision #1, 10-30-2018) 501-18 (Revision #1, 10-30-2018) 501-19 Totals
Original Revised Obligated Expended Original Revised Obligated Expended Original Revised Obligated Expended Orig/Revised Expended Balance

Line No.

Total Non-CGP Funds
1 100 Reserved Budget 9,226 0 0 0 0
2 1406 Operations  (20%) 20,000 0 27,875 27,875 28,811 56,686 0 56,686
3 1408 Management Improvements 2,000 2,000 2,000 4,000 0 4,000
4 1410 Administration (10%) 55,764 55,764 55,764 55,764 80,855 81,778 81,778 60,262 80,842 218,384 116,026 102,358
5 1480 Audit 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000 0 6,000
7 1480 Fees and Costs 35,818 35,818 22,262 20,767 55,120 55,120 25,010 10,899 75,120 166,058 31,665 134,393

14 1480
General Capital Fund Activity: Site 
Improvement, Dwelling Structures, 
Dwelling Equipment

444,061 464,061 470,721 470,721 637,207 645,510 417,397 111,845.41 616,153 1,725,724 582,567 1,143,157
17 1480 Relocation Costs 3,500 3,500 3,500 7,000 0 7,000
16 1492 Move to Work Demonstration 0 0 0
18 1501 Moving To Work Demonstration 0 0 0
19 1503 Collator Exp/Debt Srvc 0 0 0
20 1504 RAD-CFP 0 0 0
21 9000 RAD Investment Activity 0 0 0
22 9001 Debt Reserves 0 0 0
23 9002 Bond Debt Obligation 0 0 0
24 9900 Post Audit Adjustment 0 0 0

557,643 557,643 548,747 547,252 817,783 817,783 524,185 183,006 808,426 0 0 0 2,183,852 730,258 1,453,594

98% 98% 64% 22% 0% 0%

Summary by Development Account

21



Housing Authority of the County of Butte

HUD Low Income Public Housing

Capital Fund Program Summary - Projects Proposed or Under Contract

100 1406 1408 1410 1480 1480 1480 1480 Totals "UC"
Reserved Operations Mgmt. Admin Audit Fees and General Relocation Under
Budget Improvements Cost Capital Activity Costs Contract

Acct Code Cash Available as of 11-15-2019 -                     56,686               4,000                 102,358             6,000                 134,393             1,143,157          7,000                 1,453,594          

501-17, 501-18 and 501-19  Funding  
100 Reserved Budget -                     -                     

1406 Operations 56,686               56,686               
1408 Management Improvements 4,000                 4,000                 
1411 Audit Cost Cap Fund 6,000                 6,000                 
1410 Administration   102,358             102,358             
1430 Fees and Costs: Arch. Service, Permits Const. Admin, Etc.. 134,393             134,393             
1450 Tree Maintenance- Amp Wide -                     -                     Complete
1450 Sewer Lateral Investigation 43-01A,01B, 04 70,013               70,013               UC
1450 Sewer Lateral Investigation 43-02A, 02B 45,404               45,404               UC
1450 Parking and Driveway Asphalt and Concrete Site Imp 190,134             190,134             UC
1460 Dwelling Structures -                      
1465 Dwelling Equipment - 43-03 HVAC Repl -                     -                     Complete
1470 Non-Dwelling Structures -                     
1475 Non-Dwelling Equipment -                     
1485 Demolition -                     

1480
General Capital Fund Activity: Site Improvement, Dwelling 
Structures, Dwelling Equipment 837,606             837,606             

1495 Relocation Costs 7,000                 7,000                 
1502 Contingency -                     

      1,453,594          Total

22



MEMO 
 
 
Date:  November 15, 2019 
 
 
To:  HACB Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 
  Ed Mayer, Executive Director 
  Juan Meza, Property Manager 
 
 
Subject: Farm Labor Housing, Gridley – status report 
 
 
 As of November 1, 2019, the total number of occupied units on the property is (81), of 
which one (1) is a FEMA evacuee. Sixteen (16) units are offline because they fall in Phases II and 
III of the rehab effort, eight (8) units are deemed uninhabitable and sixteen (16) units are available 
for occupancy.  We currently have (4) applicants on our waiting list, and we anticipate moving in 
(1-2) of these applicants before the end of the month.  We have (2) intent to vacate notices due to 
one household no longer being Farm Labor eligible, and the other is moving out of state.  There 
are no unlawful detainers at this time.  Our goal and number one priority continue to be renting 
out all habitable units on the property.   
            The property did have one of the older uninhabitable wooden units (806 Rutland Court) 
burn to the ground earlier in the month. There is no clear evidence of how the fire started. We are 
working with our insurance company to clear the debris and the lot at this time. We are also 
performing our annual inspections to ensure the households are keeping their exterior areas and 
backyards clean of personal items and debris. 
 Bidwell Water Company is servicing the extraordinary domestic drinking water needs of 
our property as of October, 2019, a function of potential well contamination.  All residents signed 
up for the water delivery service.  Each household received (3) 5-gallon containers and a hand 
pump to dispense water to start off, and from then on, the vendor will follow up with each resident 
every Monday.  This service is being provided to our residents due to the detection of 1,2,3 – 
Trichloropropane (TCP) in the primary well last year.  Over the last (5) months we’ve had the 
primary well tested for TCP by NorthStar and Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting Engineers and 
these studies have indicated no detection of TCP.  The next series of testing is scheduled for 
November 15, 2019. 
 On-site security is reporting no significant problems on the property at this time.  
Maintenance staff and the Resident Manager continue to work on vacancy make-readies.   
 We currently have (2) temporary workers assisting maintenance with landscaping. We’re 
now requesting quotes from local vendors to provide landscaping service at the property.  We 
anticipate having a full-time landscaping crew onsite by December, 2019.  We will also be 
requesting bids in the upcoming weeks to do extensive tree work for all top-heavy trees to ensure 
the safety of our residents.  

23



 Monthly food distribution was held this month on November 5, 2019, from 5-8 pm in the 
Community Room.  Promotors staff is hosting a youth group every Tuesday from 3:30 pm to 4:30 
pm.  Office staff distributed treat bags in front of the office building as students arrived from school 
to celebrate Halloween.  The next resident event will be our annual Thanksgiving Turkey Raffle 
which will be held on November 25, 2019.  

Mi C.A.S.A. is half way through their Fall After School Homework Program Session, 
which will run until mid-December.  Staff reports 50-60 students are attending on a daily basis.  
Mi C.A.S.A. will be hosting their annual Appreciation Dinner on November 22, 2019.  This event 
recognizes students’ achievements throughout the school year and is opportunity for Mi C.A.S.A. 
staff to thank their sponsors. 
 Rehab phases II & III are in plan document preparation stage.  Phases II and III includes 
nineteen (19) buildings, in which thirty-eight (38) are scheduled to be converted to thirty-one (31) 
units. Bidding is scheduled for November, with a construction start scheduled for the 1st quarter 
of 2020, weather permitting. 
 The levee taking transaction is now ready for closing and is at Title, having secured 
approval documents from both USDA-RD and state HCD.  Proceeds in the amount of $66,450 
will be directed toward the rehab efforts.  

24



MEMO 
 
 
Date:  November 15, 2019 
 
 
To:  HACB Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 
 
 
Subject: Status Report – Bond Portfolio (Series 2000A Bonds) 
 

• Alamont Apartments, Chico (30 units, family) 
• Lincoln Apartments, Chico (18 units, family) 
• Kathy Court Apartments, Paradise (12 units, family) 
• Evanswood Estates, Oroville (27 units, family) 
• Park Place Apartments, Oroville (40 units, senior) 

 
For Alamont, Lincoln, Kathy Court, Evanswood Apartments and Park Place Apartments, please 
also see monthly reports provided by the property manager, RSC Associates Inc., following this 
memo. 
 
Alamont Apartments, Chico – As of November 1st there was one (1) vacancy. Property 
continues to perform operational according to budget. 
 
Evanswood Apartments, Oroville – This property has zero (0) vacancies and continues to 
perform as budgeted. 
  
Kathy Court Apartments, Paradise – Kathy Court was burned to the ground in the Camp Fire 
on November 8, 2018. Staff is analyzing how the multi-family site might best be used in 
addressing area affordable housing needs in the future. Property insurance has been adjusted to 
only cover the vacant lot.  An attorney has been retained; a loss claim against PG&E has been 
filed on behalf of the HACB.  
 
Lincoln Apartments, Chico – The Lincoln Apartments had zero (0) vacancy as of the 1st of 
November. Capital improvement work continues to be considered to upgrade of the patio railing 
assemblies. Exterior painting will follow the patio improvements, and parking lot repair is being 
planned.  
 
Park Place Apartments, Oroville – The property currently had one (1) vacancy.  
 
Of note, the 200A Bond Series has been fully redeemed – there is currently no debt being 
services by these properties.  Investment-grade physical needs assessments (PNA’s) and 
appraisals are being completed for these properties, in anticipation of their re-finance under a 
public bond issuance.  Two other properties have been added for inclusion in this re-finance 
effort: the Locust Street Apartments, Chico, and the Cordillera Apartments, Chico (owned by 
HACB’s instrumentality, BCAHDC) 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



MEMO 
 
 
Date:  November 15, 2019 
 
 
To:  HACB Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 
 
 
Subject: Status Report – “Other Properties” 
 

• Locust Apartments, Chico (10 units, family) 
• #29 Evanswood Estates, Oroville (1 unit, family) 
• Gridley Springs II, Gridley (24 units, family) 
• 2131 Fogg Ave, (1 single family house) Demo 

 
 
For Locust Apartments and #29 Evanswood Estates, please find the monthly reports provided by 
the property manager, RSC Associates Inc., following this memo. Please also find Sackett 
Corporation’s financials for Gridley Springs II. 
 
 
Locust Apartments, Chico (12 units, Family, Owner: HACB, PM: RSC Assoc.) The property 
has zero (0) vacancy. Please find the RSC monthly owners report. 
 
#29 Evanswood Estates, Oroville (1 unit, Family, Owner: HACB, PM: RSC Assoc.) This unit 
continues to be occupied. 
 
Gridley Springs II, Gridley (24 units, Family, Owner: HACB, PM: Sackett Corporation) The 
property currently has zero (0) vacancies. HACB is pleased with Sackett Corporation’s 
performance to date.  The property’s budget was approved by State HCD.  Please find the 
Sackett Corporation’s Owner’s report following. 
 
2131 Fogg Ave, Oroville – (1 unit, Family, Owner: HACB, PM: HACB) This single family 
“Demo” house is occupied. Tree trimming and removals have been completed by HACB 
Maintenance Staff.  
 

36



37



38



39



40



41



 

1900 Point West Way, #273 Sacramento, CA 95815 - (916) 927-6800 

 
 
 

GRIDLEY SPRINGS 
November 2019 

 
 
Property Status:  
 

1. All continues to go well at Gridley Springs. GSI Currently has 1 vacant unit 
(#8) with a move in scheduled for 11/13/2019, and GSII is 100% occupied 
with no notices to vacate. 
 

2. GSI budget has been submitted to USDA for approval. GSII budget was 
approved effective 10/01/2019. 
 

3. Sackett Corporation completed our first year as the onsite management 
effective 10/01/2019 and we are happy to be a part of Gridley Springs. 
 

4. 100% file audits have been completed at both GSI and GSII.  
 

 
Thank you! 
Mac Upshaw 

 
 

42



CASH SUMMARY - Operating Account 2019 %% 2019 %%

Total Rent Revenue 15,205.00 100.00% 15,205.00 100.00%

Vacancies (195.00) -1.28% (195.00) -1.28%

Net Rental Revenue 15,010.00 98.72% 15,010.00 98.72%

Other Income 94.69 0.62% 94.69 0.62%

Total Revenue 15,104.69 99.34% 15,104.69 99.34%

Expenses:

Administrative Expenses 2,452.72 16.13% 2,452.72 16.13%

Utilities 1,774.21 11.67% 1,774.21 11.67%

Operating & Maintenance 4,537.47 29.84% 4,537.47 29.84%

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%

Taxes & Insurance 497.53 3.27% 497.53 3.27%

Total Expenses 9,261.93 57.64% 9,261.93 42.36%

Net Operating Income 5,842.76 41.51% 5,842.76 41.51%

Interest and Finance Expense 565.08 3.72% 565.08 3.72%

Replacement Costs 640.26 4.21% 640.26 4.21%

Net Cash Flow from Operations 4,637.42 4,637.42

Plus (Minus)

Interest Income (5.56) (5.56)

Unpaid Rent Collected (Owed) 398.55 398.55

Prepaid Rent Received (Absorbed) 453.00 453.00

Security Deposits Received (Refunded) 574.00 574.00

Accrued Interest (Payment) 545.08 545.08

Net Cash Increase (Decrease) 6,602.49 6,602.49

Beginning of Period Cash Balance 46,180.05 46,180.05

Contributions (Distributions) to Owner 0.00 0.00

Transfer from (to) Impound Account (399.58) (399.58)

Transfer From (to) Replacement Reserves (450.00) (450.00)

Transfer from (to) Security account 0.00 0.00

Ending Cash Balance - Operating Account $51,932.96 $51,932.96

- Replacement Reserve $106,469.76

- Tax and Insurance Impounds $37,944.73

- Security Deposit Accounts $13,934.24

Current Current

TENANT RECEIVABLES Month UNIT STATUS Month

Rent and Rent Related Receivables Total Units 24

Balance at Beginning of Month 1,019.00 Vacant units at beginning of month 0

Uncollected (Collected) During Month (398.55) Plus Units vacated during month

Written off to Bad Debts 0.00 Less move ins and deposits to hold 1
Balance at End of Month $620.45 Vacant units at end of month 0

OCTOBER 1 months YTD

HACB GRIDLEY SPRINGS II
As of

October 31, 2019

1

43



Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

*** REVENUES ***

Rent Revenue - Gross Potential

Apartment Rents 13,683.00 15,314.00 (1,631.00) 13,683.00 15,314.00 (1,631.00)

Tenant Assistance Payments 1,522.00 0.00 1,522.00 1,522.00 0.00 1,522.00

Total Revenue 15,205.00 15,314.00 (109.00) 15,205.00 15,314.00 (109.00)

Apartment Vacancies (195.00) (306.00) 111.00 (195.00) (306.00) 111.00

Total Vacancies (195.00) (306.00) 111.00 (195.00) (306.00) 111.00

NET RENTAL REVENUE 15,010.00 15,008.00 2.00 15,010.00 15,008.00 2.00

Interest Income-Other Cash 5.32 0.00 5.32 5.32 0.00 5.32

Interest Income-Sec Deposits 0.24 0.00 0.24 0.24 0.00 0.24

Total Financial Revenue 5.56 0.00 5.56 5.56 0.00 5.56

Misc Tenant Charges/Damages & Cleaning 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00 125.00 (125.00)

NSF and Late Fee Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Income/Application Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Laundry Revenue 89.13 87.00 2.13 89.13 87.00 2.13

Total Other Revenue 89.13 212.00 (122.87) 89.13 212.00 (122.87)

TOTAL REVENUE 15,104.69 15,220.00 (115.31) 15,104.69 15,220.00 (115.31)

*** EXPENSES ***

Administrative Expenses

Advertising and Promotions 0.00 19.00 (19.00) 0.00 19.00 (19.00)

Credit Reports 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

IT Support Services 128.00 128.00 0.00 128.00 128.00 0.00

Telephone/Answering Service 37.78 0.00 37.78 37.78 0.00 37.78

Consulting/Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postage and Mailing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Expense/Office Personnel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Office Supplies/Expenses 0.00 435.00 (435.00) 0.00 435.00 (435.00)

Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Management Fee 1,080.00 1,080.00 0.00 1,080.00 1,080.00 0.00

Manager Salaries 1,206.94 1,338.00 (131.06) 1,206.94 1,338.00 (131.06)

Education/Registration fees 0.00 57.00 (57.00) 0.00 57.00 (57.00)

Legal Expense 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00 125.00 (125.00)

Auditing Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Administrative Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Administrative Expenses 2,452.72 3,182.00 (729.28) 2,452.72 3,182.00 (729.28)

Utility Expenses

Electricity 114.96 288.00 (173.04) 114.96 288.00 (173.04)

Water 359.16 500.00 (140.84) 359.16 500.00 (140.84)

Gas 25.98 87.00 (61.02) 25.98 87.00 (61.02)

Sewer 807.28 912.00 (104.72) 807.28 912.00 (104.72)

Garbage and Trash Removal 466.83 663.00 (196.17) 466.83 663.00 (196.17)

Total Utility Expenses 1,774.21 2,450.00 (675.79) 1,774.21 2,450.00 (675.79)

Operating & Maintenance Expense

Clean and Repair Apartment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Exterminating Contract 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00

Tree Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grounds Contract 950.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 0.00 950.00

Grounds Maintenance and Supplies 284.00 0.00 284.00 284.00 0.00 284.00

Maintenance Personnel 1,121.86 1,338.00 (216.14) 1,121.86 1,338.00 (216.14)

Repair Materials 1,534.29 1,663.00 (128.71) 1,534.29 1,663.00 (128.71)

Repair Contract/Vendor Labor 0.00 1,825.00 (1,825.00) 0.00 1,825.00 (1,825.00)

Electrical Repair and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

HVAC Repair/Maintenance 515.00 1,663.00 (1,148.00) 515.00 1,663.00 (1,148.00)

Appliance Repair and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plumbing Repair and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interior Painting and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gas, Oil and Mileage 32.32 0.00 32.32 32.32 0.00 32.32

Fire Protection Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Misc Operation & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Operating & Maint Expenses 4,537.47 6,489.00 (1,951.53) 4,537.47 6,489.00 (1,951.53)

* * * * * Current Month * * * * * * * * * * Year-to-Date * * * * *

Income Statement

HACB GRIDLEY SPRINGS II

As of

October 31, 2019

44



Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

* * * * * Current Month * * * * * * * * * * Year-to-Date * * * * *

Income Statement

HACB GRIDLEY SPRINGS II

As of

October 31, 2019

Taxes & Insurance Expenses

Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Taxes 206.15 320.00 (113.85) 206.15 320.00 (113.85)

Property & Liability Insurance 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.00 150.00 (150.00)

Worker's Compensation 157.39 219.00 (61.61) 157.39 219.00 (61.61)

Health/Dental Insurance 133.99 187.00 (53.01) 133.99 187.00 (53.01)

Other Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Taxes & Insurance Expenses 497.53 876.00 (378.47) 497.53 876.00 (378.47)

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,261.93 12,997.00 (3,735.07) 9,261.93 12,997.00 (3,735.07)

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 5,842.76 2,223.00 3,619.76 5,842.76 2,223.00 3,619.76

Interest & Finance Expense

Mortgage Interest 545.08 0.00 545.08 545.08 0.00 545.08

Bank Fees 20.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0.00 20.00

Total Interest & Finance Expense 565.08 0.00 565.08 565.08 0.00 565.08

OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS) 5,277.68 2,223.00 3,054.68 5,277.68 2,223.00 3,054.68

Replacements

Roofing/Paving/Exterior Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Appliance Replacement 640.26 0.00 640.26 640.26 0.00 640.26

Carpet/Flooring Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Cost of Replacements 640.26 0.00 640.26 640.26 0.00 640.26

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS 4,637.42 2,223.00 2,414.42 4,637.42 2,223.00 2,414.42

45



Date: 11/12/2019

MEMO

To: Board of Commissions

From: Bow Lee, Special Programs Coordinator

Subject: Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program update for October 2019

10/1/2019 10/1/2018

Number of participants as of last day of the month 32 38

Number of Orientation Briefings 1 6

Number of signed contracts 1 1

Number of Port-In's 0 0

Number of Port-Out's 0 0

Number of Graduates 0 0

Contract Expired 0 0

Number of Terminations 0 0

Number of Voluntary Exits 1 0

Number of Families on FSS Waiting List 0 0

Number of participants with annual income increases (YTD) 15 31

Number of participants with new employment (YTD) 7 16

Number of participants with escrow accounts 23 29

Number of participants currently escrowing 19 25

Amount disbursed from escrow account $0.00 $0.00

Balance of Escrow Account $101,292.99 $118,869.37

Program Management Questions: YTD (2019)

PHA mandatory program size (Initial 50) N/A

PHA voluntary program size (50) 32

Number of FSS participants identified as a person with disabilities 8

Number of FSS participants employed 25

Number of FSS participants enrolled in higher/adult education 2

Number of FSS participants enrolled in school and employed 2

Number of FSS families receiving cash assistance 2

Number of FSS families experiencing a reduction in cash assistance 0

Number of FSS families who have ceased receiving cash assistance 2

How many new FSS escrow accounts were established 5

Number of FSS families moved to non-subsidized housing 0

Number of FSS families moved to home-ownership 1

Program Statistics for Period Ending

FSS FY 2018 HUD Grant Program Tracking Data

46



47



48



49



Grant Funding Period 
Amount 

Funded
Grantee Sponsor Units Eligibility Criteria Service Area

11/19 

Enrollment

11/19 HAP 

Assistance
Grant Balance

S+C SEARCH South 10/1/19 - 9/30/20 $42,720.00 HACB BCBH 5
Unaccompanied adults, chronically homeless 

with SMI
Oroville, Chico 3 $2,325.00 $39,018.00

SEARCH Samaritan Bonus 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 $37,680.00 BCBH BCBH 4
Unaccompanied adults, chronically homeless 

with SMI
Chico 4 $2,280.00 $30,042.00

SEARCH III- SHP 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 $28,260.00 BCBH BCBH 3 Unaccompanied adults, homeless with SMI South County 1 $459.00 $25,841.00

LINK PHB 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 $28,260.00 BCBH BCBH 3
Unaccompanied youth, ages 18-

24,chronically homeless with SMI
Chico 1 $367.00 $25,936.00

SEARCH II - PHB 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 $28,260.00 BCBH BCBH 1
Unaccompanied adults, chronically homeless 

with SMI
Chico 1 $425.00 $26,129.00

City of Chico - LGP 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 $9,000.00 City of Chico SSA 8
Low-income, referred by supportive service 

agency 
Chico 0 $0.00 $9,000.00

City of Chico - TBRA 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 $100,000.00 City of Chico SSA 30
Low-income, under case management with 

self-sufficiency plan 
Chico 9 $6,681.00 $60,161.00

BHHAP/Security Deposit 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 $2,225.00 City of Chico SSA 5
Individuals with a mental illness with 

homelessness eligibility
Butte County 0 $0.00 $2,225.00

BHHAP/ASOC 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 $11,170.00 BCBH BCBH 10
Individuals with a mental illness with 

homelessness eligibility
Butte County 1 $580.00 $8,450.00

Totals $287,575.00 69 20 $13,117.00 $226,802.00

*BCBH: Butte County Department of Behavioral Health | *BHHAP: Behavioral Health Housing Assistance Program | *SHP: Supportive Housing Program | *PHB: Permanent Housing Bonus Program

*TBRA: Tenant Based Rental Assistance  | *LGP: Lease Guarantee Program | *SSA: Supportive Service Agency | *SMI: Serious Mental Health Disability

Acronym Legend

HACB CoC Programs: A Report to the Board of Commissioners for the Month of November  2019

Last update: 10-30-2019

Path: Z:\Boutique Programs\Special Programs Budget and Reports

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



November 15, 2019 

MEMO 

To: HACB Board of Commissioners 

From: Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 

Subject: HUD Public Housing Program – Adoption of 2020 Flat Rent Schedule 

This action is now “routine”, being completed annually, regarding adoption of Flat Rents to be 
applied to the HUD Public Housing program. 

In the 2014 HUD Appropriations Act, Congress stipulated a change to the HUD Public Housing 
Program’s regulations regarding use and application of “flat rents”.  In the Public Housing 
program, tenants can choose to pay either 30% of their adjusted gross income as their contribution 
towards rent and utilities, or they can pay a “flat rent”.  The appropriations act stipulates that 
housing authorities must set Flat Rents at no less than 80% of the applicable HUD Fair Market 
Rent (FMR), including consideration for Utility Allowances. There are currently thirteen (13) 
Public Housing tenants that have chosen the Flat Rent option. 

HUD issued 2020 Fair Market Rent data (FMR’s) on August 31, 2019, pre-requisite to analysis 
of, and revision of, the HACB’s Public Housing Flat Rent Schedule for the 2020 operating year.  

In summary, Resolution No. 4758 changes the Flat Rent Schedule in its entirety, updating Flat 
Rents in accordance with local market conditions and HUD requirements.  Implementation of 
the recommended Flat Rent Schedule, by means of Resolution No. 4758, maintains 
HACB’s compliance with the Appropriations act. 

Recommendation: adoption of Resolution No. 4758. 

62



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4758 
 

DETERMINATION OF PUBLIC HOUSING FLAT RENTS  
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) administers under contract the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Public Housing (PH) program; and 
 
WHEREAS, each year, in accordance with 24 CFR 960.253(d), the HACB sets a Flat Rent schedule for 
its PH properties which is designed to encourage self-sufficiency and to avoid  disincentives for 
continuing residency by families seeking to become economically self-sufficient; and 
 
WHEREAS, the HACB has reviewed its documentation and data regarding local rental market 
conditions and determined that the current Flat Rent Schedule, effected January 1, 2019, no longer 
reflects current market conditions and requires revision; and 
 
WHEREAS, the HACB has reviewed its documentation and data regarding local rental markets, 
including its Section 8 HCV program Rent Reasonableness database and recent leasing experience of 
HCV program participants, and determined Flat Rent rates for its PH properties which  reflect 
surrounding market conditions; and  
 
WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, HUD posted Notice PIH 2014-12: “Changes to Flat Rent Requirements 
– 2014 Appropriations Act.” The 2014 Appropriations Act requires PHAs to set Flat Rents at no less 
than eighty percent of the applicable HUD-determined Fair Market Rent for the area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the HACB has revised its PH Flat Rents schedule to comply with HUD requirements per 
HUD Notice 2017-23;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the County of Butte to set its Public Housing Flat Rents in accordance with the attached Public Housing 
Flat Rent Analysis and Recommendation, effective January 1, 2020, such Analysis and Recommendation 
to be attached to and made a part of this Resolution No. 4758. 
 
Dated:  November 21, 2019. 
 
 
 
              
      Anne Jones, Board Vice Chair 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
      
Edward S. Mayer, Secretary 

63

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/documents/huddoc?id=pih2014-12.pdf


Housing Authority of the County of Butte

Attachment to Resolution No. 4758 - HUD Low Income Public Housing Program

2020 Public Housing Flat Rent Analysis November 21, 2019

a b c = b - c

Area B
ed

ro
om

s HUD Fair 
Market 
Rent 

(FMR)
80% of 
FMR

Minus 
UA

2019-20 
Flat Rent 
Minimum

2019 
Approved 
Flat Rent

Rent 
Comparable

Minus 
2020 UA

Proposed 
2020 Flat 

Rents UA Notes
Chico 1 $842 $674 $113 $561 $775 $902 $113 $789 **UA $109 if 43-3 ADA

2 $1,090 $872 $124 $748 $930 $1,106 $124 $982 **UA's $124  43-3 ADA and $119  if 43-13
3 $1,567 $1,254 $136 $1,118 $1,200 $1,444 $136 $1,308 **UA $134 if 43-3 ADA 

4 $1,881 $1,505 $151 $1,354 $1,387 $1,660 $151 $1,509
Chico 1 $842 $674 $61 $613 $775 $960 $61 $899 **UA $57 if 43-3 ADA 

2 $1,090 $872 $69 $803 $930 $1,192 $69 $1,123 **UA's $68 if 43-3 ADA and $64 if 43-13 
3 $1,567 $1,254 $79 $1,175 $1,246 $1,585 $79 $1,506 **UA $77 if 43-3 ADA & $74 if 43-13    

4 $1,881 $1,505 $91 $1,414 $1,449 $1,660 $91 $1,569
Biggs 1 $842 $674 $193 $481 $775 $902 $64 $838 *UA's adjusted due to HACB paying the water/sewer

2 $1,090 $872 $205 $667 $930 $1,106 $76 $1,030 *UA's adjusted due to HACB paying the water/sewer
3 $1,567 $1,254 $215 $1,039 $1,110 $1,444 $86 $1,358 *UA's adjusted due to HACB paying the water/sewer

4 $1,881 $1,505 $227 $1,278 $1,312 $1,660 $98 $1,562 *UA's adjusted due to HACB paying the water/sewer

Gridley 1 $842 $674 $130 $544 $775 $960 $130 $830 **UA $127 if 43-1B ADA & UA $109 if 43-3 ADA 
2 $1,090 $872 $140 $732 $930 $1,106 $140 $966
3 $1,567 $1,254 $151 $1,103 $1,174 $1,444 $151 $1,293
4 $1,881 $1,505 $165 $1,340 $1,374 $1,660 $165 $1,495
5 $2,163 $1,730 $177 $1,553 $1,593 $1,928 $177 $1,751

Gridley 1 $842 $674 $71 $603 $775 $960 $71 $889 **UA $68 if 43-1B 
2 $1,090 $872 $79 $793 $930 $1,106 $79 $1,027
3 $1,567 $1,254 $90 $1,164 $1,235 $1,444 $90 $1,354
4 $1,881 $1,505 $102 $1,403 $1,437 $1,707 $102 $1,605
5 $2,163 $1,730 $114 $1,616 $1,656 $1,928 $114 $1,814

Oroville 1 $842 $674 $87 $587 $775 $960 $87 $873
2 $1,090 $872 $104 $768 $900 $1,077 $104 $973
3 $1,567 $1,254 $107 $1,147 $1,218 $1,444 $107 $1,337 **UA $121 if 43-15 & UA $107 43-14 

Oroville 1 $842 $674 $87 $587 $775 $960 $87 $873
2 $1,090 $872 $104 $768 $900 $1,077 $104 $973
3 $1,567 $1,254 $75 $1,179 $1,250 $1,444 $75 $1,369

w/o Water & 
Sewer UA

w/o Water & 
Sewer UA

w/o Water & 
Sewer UA

 Attachment 
HACB Resolution No. 4758

November 21, 201964



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4759 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH 
ECORP CONSULTING, INC. 

FOR FIVE-YEAR ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW OF HUD PUBLIC HOUSING CAPITAL FUND 
AND OPERATING FUND IMPROVEMENT AND MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES 

 
WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) owns and operates Public Housing 
under Annual Contributions Contract with the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD); and 
 
WHEREAS, HUD Public Housing funding requires an Environmental Review, in accordance with 24 
CFR Part 58, be conducted in regards to improvements and maintenance activities planned to occur 
within a specified five-year certification period; and  
 
WHEREAS, HACB’s most recent Environmental Review five-year certification period expires in May 
of 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, the HACB has solicited bids from environmental consultants for the preparation of an 
updated five-year Environmental Review for its Public Housing in accordance with its Procurement 
Policy; and 
 
WHEREAS, the bid received from ECORP Consulting, Inc., in the amount of Seventy-five Thousand, 
Fifty-two Dollars and Twenty Cents ($75,052.20), has been determined to be the lowest responsive 
qualified bid received and to be in the best interest of the HACB; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of HACB (Board) has established procurement policy such 
that contracts greater than Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) must be authorized by resolution of the 
Board;  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 
County of Butte to authorize the entering into of a contract with ECORP Consulting, Inc., in the amount 
of Seventy-five Thousand, Fifty-two Dollars and Twenty Cents ($75,052.20), for preparation of a Five-
year Environmental Review, per 24 CFR Part 58, for its HUD Public Housing Capital and Operating 
Funds, improvement and maintenance activities, such contract compensation to be paid for with HUD 
Public Housing Capital Fund monies secured under Capital Fund Allocation 501-18 and 501-19. 
 
Dated:  November 21, 2019 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Anne Jones, Board Vice Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Edward S. Mayer, Secretary 

65



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE 
RESOLUTION NO. 4760 

RESOLUTION AMENDING HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE  
SECTION 125 CAFETERIA PLAN – FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, by means of Resolution 4283, effective June 1, 2008, the Housing Authority of the County of 
Butte (HACB) established its IRS Section 125 Cafeteria Plan (Plan) for the benefit of its employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2011, HACB adopted the Housing Authority of the County of Butte Flexible 
Benefit Plan (Plan) through Benefit Resource, Inc. for the benefit of its employees; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8.1 of the Plan, as Plan Administrator, the HACB may amend the Plan at 
any time by means of written action; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Plan includes a Medical Flexible Spending Account (FSA) benefit, whereby employees 
may make pre-tax contributions to an FSA account for purposes of medical expense; and 

 
WHEREAS, the United States Congress (Congress) establishes limits to employee contributions to FSA 
accounts; and 

 
WHEREAS, Congress has authorized an increase in FSA contribution amounts from 2018 to 2019, whereby 
FSA contributions can be increased from $2,650 to $2,700 annually; and 

 
WHEREAS, the HACB has authority to set FSA contribution amounts up to the statutory maximum; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
the County of Butte, as IRS Section 125 Cafeteria Plan Administrator, to hereby establish a $2,700 limit to 
employee contributions made under HACB’s IRS Section 125 Cafeteria Plan’s Medical Flexible Spending 
Account benefit, for the 2020 Plan year, commencing January 1, 2020. All other Plan benefits remain in 
effect without modification. 

 
 
 
  

 Anne Jones, Board Vice Chair 
 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and exact copy of Resolution 4760, adopted by the Board 
of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of Butte, and that such resolution has not been 
amended, modified, or revoked and remains in full force and effect. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Certificate dated as of November 21, 2019. 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 
 

Edward S. Mayer, Secretary 
66



November 21, 2019 

MEMO 

To: HACB Board Members  

From:  Marysol Perez, Executive Assistant 

Subject: ANNUAL HACB HOLIDAY GATHERING 

The 2018 annual Holiday luncheon has been scheduled for: 

Date:  Wednesday, December 18, 2019 

Time:  12:00 pm 

Place: Nash’s Restaurant, 1717 Esplanade, Chico 

Meal to include lunch, beverages and dessert!   

All Board Members may invite a plus one again this year. 

Please R.S.V.P before close of business on Thursday, December 12, 2019, 
especially if not able to attend. I need a head count for catering.  

I may be reached at 895-4474 Ext. 210 or MarysolP@butte-housing.com if you 
have any questions or have any special dietary needs. 

We look forward to seeing you there! 

67

mailto:MarysolP@butte-housing.com

	0 HACB Agenda 11-2019
	MEETING AGENDA
	November 21, 2019
	2:00 p.m.
	NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 4757
	ITEMS OF BUSINESS
	 Holiday Luncheon – Wednesday, December 18, 2019.
	 Next Meeting – December 19, 2019.

	3.01 HACB Minutes 10-2019
	3.02 Checks Written
	HACB OPER. AP
	FLH OPER. AP

	3.03 Financials
	3.04 S8 HCV Program
	3.05 Property Vacancy Report
	Sheet1

	3.06 Public Housing
	Sheet1

	3.07 Construction Projects
	3.08 Capital Fund
	3.09 FLH
	3.10 Bond Properties
	3.11 Other Properties
	3.12 Family Self Sufficiency
	3.13 Rental Assistance Programs
	3.14 Qtrly Inv Reports Reserves Analysis
	5.01 SEMAP Resolution No 4757
	5.02 2020 PH Flat Rents HACB Resolution No 4758
	5.03 ECORP PH 5-Year Environmental Review Contract HACB Resolution No 4759
	5.04 Increase FSA Amount HACB Resolution No 4760
	12.0 Holiday Luncheon Invitation 2019
	Subject: Annual HACB Holiday Gathering




